Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan
Subject: FW: Rock Island 16 State TH - Final C141

Attachments: C141 Final.doc

All,

Please see the attached final C141 for the Rock Island 16 State 1H release occurring on 3/6/16.
Thank you,

Callie

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 8:41 PM

To: 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us; Honea, Tammy <thonea@slo.state.nm.us>; Castro, Isaac (MRO)
<icastro@marathonoil.com>

Subject: RE: Rock Island 16 State 1H - 24 hour notice

Thank you Crystal. The initial C141 is attached.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Callie

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us; Honea, Tammy <thonea@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: [External] RE: Rock Island 16 State 1H - 24 hour notice

Beware of links/attachments.
No problem Callie. | show this location to involve State minerals so when you send make sure to include Mark Naranjo
and Tammy Honea from the State Land Office. | included them above so you have their email addresses.

Thanks,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD — Artesia District Il

811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101



Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) [mailto:cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: Fwd: Rock Island 16 State 1H - 24 hour notice

Mike, Crystal,

| have the C141 completed but had an out of state family emergency. | brought my computer with me so | will send this
likely late this evening or tomorrow morning. My apologies on this.

Callie
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)" <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>

Date: March 6, 2018 at 5:36:48 PM CST

To: "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>, "Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD"
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Subject: Rock Island 16 State 1H - 24 hour notice

Crystal, Mike,

At approximately 11:45 am, the site Operator reported standing fluids in lined tank containment due to
a suspected tank leak. Approximately 66 barrels of oil was released inside containment and remained
onsite. A vac truck was immediately dispatched to recover all standing fluids. The incident is under
investigation.

Rock Island 16 State 1H
API 30-015-38461
32.748966 -104.38237

Please let me know if you have any questions. A C141 will be completed shortly.

Callie



